

EMCC Members Per Board of Supervisors Resolution No. 2013-052:

PMAC Physician Representative

Stephen Patterson, MD

Hospital Association Representative

Keven Porter

Riverside County Medical Association

Barbara Blasko, MD

County Contracted Emergency Ambulance

Peter Hubbard

Ambulance Association Representative

Lori Lopez

County Permitted Air Ambulance Provider

Melissa Schmidt

Riverside County Fire Chiefs' Association

Jason Keeling 1.g.

Coachella Valley Association of Governments

1.h. Randal Bynder

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Gary Thompson (primary) 1.i..

Gary Nordquist (secondary)

Riv Co Law Enforcement Agency Admin Assoc

Sean Hadden

PMAC Prehospital Representative

Kristen Clements

Riverside Co Fire Dept Rep

Phil Rawlings

Supervisorial District One

1.m. Robert Roy

Supervisorial District Two

1.m. Stan Grube

Supervisorial District Three

Jerry Holldber 1.m.

Supervisorial District Four

Vacant

Supervisorial District Five

1.m. James Palmer

The next meeting of the EMCC is on:

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:00 AM - 10:30 AM

The Towers of Riverwalk 4210 Riverwalk Parkway, Riverside First Floor Conference Rooms (Orange Room)

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair—Stan Grube

2. ROUNDTABLE INTRODUCTIONS (5 Minutes)

Chair—Stan Grube

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 Minutes)

July 5, 2017 Draft Minutes—Stan Grube (Attachment A)

4. UNFINISHED / NEW BUSINES (30 Minutes)

4.1 EMS Plan—Bruce Barton

4.2 Community CPR / AED—Dan Bates (Attachment B)

4.3 Emergency Medical Disp. (EMD)—James Lee (Attachment C)

4.4 Influenza Report—Salomeh Wagaw, MPH (Attachment D)

4.5 5150 RUHS Behavioral Health

4.6 Membership—Bruce Barton

4.7 EMCC 2018 schedule—Bruce Barton (Attachment E)

5. EMS AGENCY REPORTS (15 Minutes)

5.1 REMSA Updates—Bruce Barton

5.2 Ambulance Patient Offload Delay (APOD)—Dan Bates (Attachment F)

6. OTHER REPORTS (25 Minutes)

6.1 PMAC—Steven Patterson, MD / Kristen Clements

6.2 EMD Preparedness Division—Ramon Leon

6.3 EMD Operations Division—Mark Bassett

7. OPEN COMMENTS (5 Minutes)

8. NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT (1 Minute)

Tentative based on sufficient agenda items. July 11, 2018 at 4210

Riverwalk Parkway Riverside, Lemon and Orange Rooms

NOTICE: <u>Items on the agenda</u>: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Emergency Medical Care Committee or any items appearing on the agenda by raising their hand to be recognized by the Chair or acting Committee Chairperson. If a member of the public desires to speak, they must do this before or anytime during discussion of the item. All comments are to be directed to the Emergency Medical Care Committee and shall not consist of any personal attacks. Members of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments. A three-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless the Chair extends such time. No member of the public shall be permitted to "share" his/her three minutes with any other member of the public.

Items not on the agenda: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Emergency Medical Care Committee on any item that does not appear on the agenda, but is of interest to the general public and is an item upon which the Committee may act. All comments are to be directed to the Emergency Medical Care Committee and shall not consist of any personal attacks. Members of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments. A three-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public who wishes to address the Committee on a matter not on the agenda. No member of the public shall be permitted to "share" his/her three minutes with any other member of the public. Usually, any items received under this heading are referred to the staff for further study, research, completion, and/or future action.

It is the responsibility of the members of the committee to disseminate information from EMCC meetings to the organizations they represent. Any questions regarding meeting or agenda items may be addressed to Trevor Douville, Deputy EMS Administrator, Riverside County EMS Agency at (951) 358-5029. Next meeting: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:00 AM – 10:30 AM, The Towers of Riverwalk Building, 4210 Riverwalk Parkway, Riverside, CA, Lemon and Orange Conference Rooms.

EMCC agendas with attachments are available online at www.rivcoems.org

The County of Riverside does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to, access to, or operations of its programs, services or activities. It is committed to ensuring that its programs, services, and activities are fully accessible to and usable by people with disabilities. If you have a disability and need assistance, contact Trevor Douville at (951) 358-5029.

EMCC meetings are audio recorded to facilitate dictation for minutes.

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION	
1. CALL TO ORDER	Stan Grube commenced the meeting and		
Stan Grube	reviewed housekeeping rules.		
2. ROUNDTABLE INTRODUCTION Stan Grube	Stan Grube facilitated self-introductions.		
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	Jerry Holldber introduced a motion to approve the October 5, 2016 and April 5, 2017 meeting minutes as written. Jason Keeling seconded the motion.	Minutes for October 5, 2016 and April 5, 2017 were approved as written.	
4. UNFINISHED / NEW BUSINESS			
4.1 Membership Brian MacGavin	Brian MacGavin reviewed EMCC membership term dates and attendance. Attendance records are determined primarily by using meeting sign-in sheets. All EMCC members have term dates that are up-to-date with the exception of a vacancy representing district four.	Brian MacGavin will contact Supervisor Perez's office about filling the EMCC vacancy.	
4.2 Chair and Vice-Chair Positions Brian MacGavin	Jerry Holldber nominated Stan Grube to remain as the chair for another term. Phil Rawlings seconded the nomination. There were no further nominations for the EMCC chair position. Jerry Holldber nominated James Palmer to serve as the vice-chair. Kristen Clements seconded the nomination. There were no further nominations for the ECCC vice-chair position.	Stan Grube accepted the EMCC nomination for EMCC chair which was approved by a unanimous vote. James Palmer accepted the nomination of EMCC vice-chair which was approved by a unanimous vote.	
5. EMS AGENCY REPORTS			
5.1 REMSA / EMD Update Bruce Barton	Restructuring of staff and divisions has taken place within Emergency Management Department. Originally comprised of five divisions: preparedness, community readiness, operations, REMSA, and business & finance. Duties and staff have been shifted and there is no longer a community readiness division. Currently there are 21 REMSA staff members and Riverside County has the fourth largest EMS system in the state. In another year our system will surpass 300,000 EMS responses. This will out-pace Orange County and making us the third largest EMS system in the state.	Information only.	
5.2 EMS Plan Update Bruce Barton	The EMS plan requires yearly updates with a full re-write every fifth year. Once the full rewrite has been finalized it will be compared		

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
	to the strategic plan. The system assessment forms, narratives to the EMS plan, were distributed to the EMCC membership prior to this meeting for review and feedback. Bruce Barton pointed out that the EMS system standards and guidelines at the top of each form are antiquated and dictated by the State EMS Authority (EMSA). New standards and guidelines have been written but have yet to be updated by EMSA. Jason Keeling stated that overall the Riverside County Fire Chiefs' Association likes the plan and there are no big concerns. Bruce Barton noted that response time reporting standards has never been met for first responders. With the implementation of ImageTrend's Elite we will be collecting response time data from all EMS providers. He explained REMSA's draft Response Time Standard (Draft Policy 2203) which is out for written comment until July 21, 2017. REMSA has new policy, reflected in the draft EMS plan, requiring the International Academies of Emergency Medical Dispatch (IAED) Accredited Center of Excellence (ACE) for all REMSA approved Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) centers by December 2020. The deadline for written feedback from the committee members is set for 5:00 PM on July 21, 2017. This plan will ultimately be presented to the Board of Supervisors for approval. Some EMCC members stated they needed more time for their constituent organizations to review before they can provide feedback.	
5.3 Community CPR / AED Reyshawn Bobo	Reyshawn Bobo gave a presentation and provided handouts regarding Riverside County's current PAD registry program. The registry indicates address locations for AEDs but not their exact locations are on the premises. The registry needs to be able to confirm the exact location of each AED and its ability to be used. The Cardiac Arrest Registry to Enhance Survival (CARES) is	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION	
	currently being configured to provide data to ImageTend on cardiac arrest victims. This will include data on PAD use countywide. There was further discussion on the need for a centralized way of monitoring and tracking PAD AEDs countywide.		
	Phil Rawlings made a motion requesting that REMSA investigate a countywide PAD registry system that would have inter-operability and reliability for all EMS system stakeholders. Jerry Holldber seconded the motion.	The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.	
1. OTHER REPORTS			
6.1 PMAC Steven Patterson, MD/ Kristen Clements	Kristen Clements gave an update on the last PMAC meeting held on April 17, 2017. There was a review of the changes to EMS policies	Information only.	
	that went into effect on April 1, 2017 and an update was provided on the regional multipatient management plan. The target date for completion of this project is April 2018.		
	The next PMAC meeting is July 24, 2017.		
1.2 EMD Preparedness Division Ramon Leon 1.3 EMD Operations Division	There will be statewide exercises on October 16, 2017 and November 16, 2017. These exercises will focus on communications and the coordination needed between law enforcement and medical providers to address a terrorism event targeting healthcare facilities. The tabletop exercise will be on October 16 th and the functional exercise will be on November 16 th . The County EOC, medical health EOC, the Joint Information Center (JIC) and all hospital command centers will be activated for the November 15 th exercise. A save-the-date flyer will be sent out confirming the dates and times.	Information only.	
Mark Bassett 7. OPEN COMMENTS	Tony Ortego announced the recent opening of a Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) at the Arlington campus this is an addition to one other CSU located in Palm Springs. A Perris location should be opening by August. CSUs are alternatives to the psychiatric hospitals. Phil Rawlings announced that on July 17, 2017 Riverside County Fire Department's	Information only.	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
TOPIC	Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) call triage system will go into effect. This will result in Riverside County Fire Department and AMR responding without lights and sirens (code 2) on low medical acuity medical aid requests (MPDS Alpha and Omega determines). This will only occur within Riverside County Fire Department's response areas. Brian MacGavin announced that the EMS systems strategic plan is going through the vetting process. A goal was identified to measure the impact that 5150s have on the EMS system. The strategic plan will not be finalized until the EMS plan has been finalized. Reyshawn Bobo reported that hands-only CPR and AED awareness training (sidewalk CPR) was offered during national CPR-AED awareness week from June 1 through June 7. There was staff participation from AMR, EMD, Riverside County Fire Department and Wildomar City. One hundred and eight people were trained. James Palmer reported that AMR Palm Springs and Hemet are now using ImageTrend. Melissa Schmidt introduced Ryan Walter. He manages Air Methods' out of state bases bordering Riverside County. Jeff Diem from REACH Air Medical Services thanked all the agencies for their assistance in getting the French Valley base setup for REACH 27. He also commented that he has been an EMD instructor for several years and not using EMD to decrease the excessive use	ACTION
	of lights and sirens (code 3) is unsafe.	
8. NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT	October 4, 2017 - tentative based upon sufficient agenda items.	Information only.

Attachment B Page 1 of 1

DATE: March 31, 2018

TO: EMCC

FROM: Daniel Bates, Senior EMS Specialist

SUBJECT: Community CPR/PAD Program

ACTION: Received and File Information

The Riverside County EMS Agency (REMSA) is working in partnership with the Riverside County Economic Development Agency (EDA) and American Medical Response (AMR) to distribute and install 18 public access automated external defibrillators (AEDs) at community centers located throughout Riverside County. AED placement was determined through a review process that evaluated several criteria.

To ensure operational readiness, AMR will provide all required maintenance and support associated with AEDs placed as an EMS system enhancement.

For additional information or questions associated with the PAD Program, please contact the EMS Agency at (951) 358-5029, or e-mail Ralph Serrano, EMS Specialist at AEDREGISTRY@rivco.org.

Attachment C Page 1 of 1

DATE: March 31, 2018

TO: EMCC

FROM: James Lee, EMS Specialist

SUBJECT: Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD)

ACTION: Received and File Information

Please see the attached link for the Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) Alpha and Omega Resource Allocation 90-Day Summary dated January 2018.

http://remsa.us/documents/reports/EMD90DaySummaryReportFinal-2018.pdf

Attachment D Page 1 of 1

DATE: March 31, 2018

TO: EMCC

FROM: Salomeh Wagaw, MPH

Riverside University Health System - Public Health Epidemiology and Program Evaluation/ Vital Records

SUBJECT: Influenza Report

ACTION: Received and File Information

Please see the attached link for the 2017/2018 Seasonal Influenza Report prepared by Riverside University Health System – Public Health.

http://www.rivcohealthdata.org/Portals/0/Documents/DATA_REPORTS/COMMUNICABLE_DISEASE/INFL_UENZA/2018/03/11_Riverside_County_DOPH_Influenza_Surveillance_Weekly_Update_2018_disease_w_eek_11.pdf

Attachment E Page 1 of 1

DATE: March 31, 2018

TO: EMCC

FROM: Bruce Barton, Director

SUBJECT: EMCC 2018 Schedule

ACTION: Received and File Information

2018 EMCC MEETING SCHEDULE



	DATE	TIME	LOCATION
EMCC 04/18/2018			Towers at Riverwalk Building
	9am – 10:30am	4210 Riverwalk Parkway	
		Riverside, CA 92505	
		First Floor Conference Room / Orange Room	
EMCC 07/14/2049	0 10:30	Towers at Riverwalk Building	
		4210 Riverwalk Parkway	
	07/11/2018	9am – 10:30am	Riverside, CA 92505
			First Floor Conference Room / Orange Room
EMCC 10/03/2018	9am – 10:30am	Towers at Riverwalk Building	
		4210 Riverwalk Parkway	
		Riverside, CA 92505	
			First Floor Conference Room / Orange Room

Attachment F Page 1 of 1

DATE: March 31, 2018

TO: EMCC

FROM: Daniel Bates, Senior EMS Specialist

SUBJECT: Ambulance Patient Offload Delay (APOD)

ACTION: Received and File Information

Please see the attached link for the current Ambulance Patient Offload Time Report February 2018 and March 2018.

http://remsa.us/documents/reports/APOT/2018APOTFebruary.pdf

http://remsa.us/documents/reports/APOT/2018APOTMarch.pdf